
From: "Morrill, Renee" <morrillr@missouri.edu>
To: "Larissa Pigott" <532@cityofmillcreek.com>

"Derrick Lether" <dlether22@hotmail.com>
"LaDonna Whalen" <lwhalen@ci.monroe.wa.us>
"Shaun?? Van Eaton" <van_eaton@hotmail.com>
"Barnes Ware" <warem@co.thurston.wa.us>
"Tracey Kellas" <tkellas@co.clallam.wa.us>
NathanLynch <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 12/10/2014 3:54:23 PM
Subject: National Animal Cruelty Investigations School 2015

The National Animal Cruelty Investigations School offers a combination of specialized
veterinary and law enforcement training. Students from a range of backgrounds – including
federal, state and local animal cruelty officers, humane society investigators and board
members, police officers and sheriffs’ deputies, court personnel and other citizens – learn from
experts about all aspects of animal welfare and safety.

 
 

January 12-16 – Professional Investigator
Independence, MO
Registration form (PDF)
 

January 26-30 – Expert Investigator
Middleburg Heights, OH
Registration form (PDF)

 
February 16-20 – Professional Investigator
Largo (Pinellas Co), FL
Registration form (PDF)

 
 
Click here for a complete list of all the National Animal Cruelty Classes!
 
 
Renee Morrill
Seminar Assistant
Law Enforcement Training Institute
321 Hearnes Center
Columbia, Missouri 65211
Phone - 573-882-6022
Fax - 573-884-5693
 
*For more Seminar Classes go to leti.missouri.edu
Click on Seminars in Law Enforcement

 
 
 

Page 1

6/1/2018

mailto:morrillr@missouri.edu
mailto:532@cityofmillcreek.com
mailto:dlether22@hotmail.com
mailto:lwhalen@ci.monroe.wa.us
mailto:van_eaton@hotmail.com
mailto:warem@co.thurston.wa.us
mailto:tkellas@co.clallam.wa.us
mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us
http://leti.missouri.edu/documents/crueltyschool/pdf/cruelty_1_independence_15.pdf
http://leti.missouri.edu/documents/crueltyschool/pdf/cruelty_3_middleburg_15.pdf
http://leti.missouri.edu/documents/crueltyschool/pdf/cruelty_1_largo_15.pdf
http://leti.missouri.edu/animal-cruelty.aspx
http://leti.missouri.edu/seminars.aspx
http://leti.missouri.edu/home.aspx

